Resume for Registered Nurse

LINTA JOHN Mob: 9847970107 Resi: 0490 2413900

Email- <u>lintajohn009@gmail.com</u>

CAREER OBJECTIVE



An experienced and fully qualified registered nurse with over 5 years of experience of working in busy hospital environments in private sector. Able to work on their own initiative or in support of other healthcare professionals, whilst ensuring that at all times patient care procedures and practices are adhered to. Experience of looking after patients with various illnesses from chronic conditions. I am currently looking for a staff nurse position in a suitable hospital.

Professional Experience

Organization	Period	Position
Unity Health Complex	15/02/2011 to 15/02/2012	Registered Nurse/Dialysis
Mangalore		
Father Muller's Medical	03/04/2012 to 19/04/2013	Registered Nurse/Dialysis
College, Mangalore		
King Khalid General hospital,	19/06/2013 to 27/05/2015.	Registered Nurse/Dialysis
Hafir Al Batin ,KSA		
Vims Speciality Hospital,	15/09/2017 to 15/03/2018	Registered Nurse
Bangalore		

Educational Qualification

COURSE	INSTITUTION	BOARD / UNIVERSITY
BSc Nursing	Unity Academy of Education,	Unity Academy of Education,
	Mangalore	Mangalore
Plus Two	Santhome H S S, Kolakkad,	Board of Higher secondary
	Kannur	examination, Kerala.
SSLC	Santhome H S S, Kolakkad,	Board of Public examination,
	Kannur	Kerala

Duties & Responsibilities

- Maintaining an awareness of clinical and professional developments in nursing care.
- Always observing strict hygiene and safety rules and ensuring that visitors also observe them.
- Ensuring that the correct reporting and administrative procedures are followed.
- > Supervising student nurses and support workers in the giving of care.
- Maintaining, sterilizing and laying out surgical equipment.
- Able to maintain confidentiality of information relating to patients, staff & other Health Service business.
- Able to write reports and recommendations in an engaging and compelling way.
- ➤ Attend all mandatory education sessions.
- Mentally and physically strong, able to deal with highly emotional situations.
- Promoting and upholding standards according to the highest codes of practice.
- Ability to maintain concentration for long periods under stressful conditions.

Dialysis

- > Starting and closing a patient on Hemodialysi
- ➤ AVF Fistula cannulation
- ➤ Assisting in IJV cannulation
- > Trouble shooting of dialysis machines.

- Cardiac monitoring.
- > Care of patients on ventilators support.
- Maintenance of Aseptic Technique by Paper Hand washing and using Sterile Techniques
- ➤ Administration of Oxygen
- ➤ Monitor Vital Sings Every Hourly Or Necessary
- ➤ Maintaining I/O Chart
- > Strict Aseptic Techniques
- > Starting and closing of plasma pharasis
- Blood transfusing
- ➤ Active management of emergency situation

PERSONAL PROFILE

Sex : Female

Date of Birth : 25 June 1988

Marital status : Married

Spouse Name : Anoop Isac

Nationality : Indian

Passport No : K3972275

KEY SKILLS

- Hard working
- Can manage the critical situations easily
- Good problem solving skills
- Good verbal communication skills.
- Sound knowledge of medical terminology
- Can handle the medical instrument

.

TECHNICAL EXPERIENCE

• Proficient in all apparatus and equipments in Dialysis unit.

COMPUTER KNOWLEDGE

• M S OFFICE

LANGUAGES KNOWN

English, Malayalam, Kannada, Arabic

HOBBIES

- Listening to music
- Reading books

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above mentioned information is correct up to my knowledge and I bear the responsibility for the correctness of the above mentioned particulars.

Place: Kannur

Date: 20/06/2018

LINTA JOHN